

Baxter, Clare

From: McCarthy, Miriam
Sent: 05 May 2004 12:19
To: 'j.jenkins@qub.ac.uk'
Cc: Shannon, Colm; Mulhern, Kevin
Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford letter from UTV

John,

Thanks. Following our chat this morning, would you be able to meet on Friday at about 2.30 in my office? -- if this time does not suit is there an alternative that could work? Colm Shannon and Kevin Mulhern, two of our press officer will join us. If need be, we could come to the Royal if we can secure space to discuss.

Hopefully tomorrow I should be in a position to share the first draft of a response from Clive Gowdy to UTV. I would value your opinion on some of the clinical aspects of the letter.

I have tried to download the articles from the Archives of Disease in Childhood but they do not yet appear to be available on the web medline service. If you have the journal I would appreciate a copy of the papers so that we can include a paragraph on latest professional opinions regarding hyponatraemia

Many thanks for your help on this

Happy to discuss

miriam

-----Original Message-----

From: j.jenkins@qub.ac.uk
[mailto:j.jenkins@qub.ac.uk]
Sent: 04 May 2004 08:50
To: Carson, Ian
Cc: McCarthy, Miriam; John Jenkins (QUB) (E-mail); Mulhern, Kevin;
Stafford, Anne; Burne, Alison
Subject: Re: Lucy Crawford letter from UTV

I have done some further work on this and there are a number of useful articles in this month's Archives Disease Child.

Let me know how I can help.

John

On Apr 30 2004, Carson, Ian wrote:

> Miriam/John,
> Secretary has to submit a reply to the above letter, Kevin would like to
> discuss with you how we respond to some specific issues in the letter.
> Miriam, could you check with Kevin first and then arrange for John to be
> notified about the issues. Kevin would like to meet sometime next week. We
> will need the CMO's complete hyponatraemia file with the Coroners Inquest
> transcripts.
> Yours, Ian.
>

--
Dr J G Jenkins
Senior Lecturer in Child Health and Consultant Paediatrician

Antrim Hospital
ANTRIM
BT41 2RL
N Ireland
UK

